From: planning.technical <planning.technical@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 May 2022 06:08:52

To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: MATERIAL SAMPLES FOR PLANNING APPLICATION - DCON(B)/20/1314
Attachments: Warnham Red Stock (003).png, GABLE END.JPG, slate.JPG

Hannah Blake
Technical Support (Planning)
Systems & Technical Support

Direct dial: 01284 757617

Email: hannah.blake@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

The West Suffolk Local Plan is on consultation for the preferred options stage 26 May to
26 July 2022. Shape where development happens at westsuffolk.exhibition.app
#YourFuture #YourSay #YourWestSuffolk

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2022 16:24

To: Int.Planning.Help <int.planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: MATERIAL SAMPLES FOR PLANNING APPLICATION - DCON(B)/20/1314

From: Emma Reed <emma@reedagriculture.co.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2022 16:03

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Phillip Rowe' <Phillip@rowe-build.co.uk>

Subject: FW: MATERIAL SAMPLES FOR PLANNING APPLICATION

[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sir

APPLICATION NO: DC/20/1314/FUL
YOUR REFERENCE: BC/22/0401/DOMFP


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://westsuffolk.exhibition.app/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm
mailto:emma@reedagriculture.co.uk
mailto:customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:Phillip@rowe-build.co.uk

A week ago | called your office to ask how | should submit building material samples for a property that’s being renovated at Dairy
Farm, Ousden. | was told that an email was sufficient with details and photographs.

I’'m writing on behalf of my in-laws, Mr & Mrs Charles Reed of Dairy Farm, Ousden, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 8TN.
We've chosen materials that are in keeping with the property, and our samples are as follows:

Bricks are Warnham Red Stock (please see attached photograph).

The roof finish will be natural slate (please see attached photograph).

We will use the existing vertical boards on the gable end of the barn (please see attached photograph). The boards will be
removed and fixed back onto new work.

We're very keen to make a start as soon as possible and look forward to hearing from you soon.
In the meantime, if you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Emma

Emma Reed
Partner

Mobile: 07887 716718
Email: emma@reedagriculture.co.uk
Email: accounts@reedagriculture.co.uk

Reed Agriculture
Dove House Cottage, Wyken Hall, Stanton,
Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP31 2PD.

Emma

Emma Reed
Partner

Mobile: 07887 716718
Email: emma@reedagriculture.co.uk
Email: accounts@reedagriculture.co.uk

Reed Agriculture
Dove House Cottage, Wyken Hall, Stanton,
Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP31 2PD.

From: Emma Reed <emma@reedagriculture.co.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2022 10:04

To: 'help@westsuffolk.gov.uk' <help@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Cc: 'John Guest' <enquiries@johnguestarchitectural.co.uk>; 'Phillip Rowe' <Phillip@rowe-build.co.uk>;
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mailto:emma@reedagriculture.co.uk
mailto:accounts@reedagriculture.co.uk
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mailto:Phillip@rowe-build.co.uk

'will@reedagriculture.co.uk' <will@reedagriculture.co.uk>; 'Jill Reed' <jillreed81@icloud.com>
Subject: MATERIAL SAMPLES FOR PLANNING APPLICATION

for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the
presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to

ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of
thlS email or attachments ********************************************************_W_S_
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intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this
email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although
the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept

responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_
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